RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

MINUTES OF PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES

MEETING HELD FEBRUARY 16, 2021

PERRY TOWNSHIP TRUSTEES MET IN REGULAR SESSION, CALLED TO ORDER AT 7:30 BY CHAIRPERSON NORM CAPPS. KEVIN COX AND GREG KESSEN PRESENT. ROLLCALL BY FISCAL OFFICER. THE PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE FOLLOWED.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO ACCEPT THE CORRECTED MEETING MINUTES FROM FEBRUARY 2, 2021, 2ND BY GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL

NATALIE SCOTT, FISCAL OFFICER – GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO PAY BILLS OF \$67,647.09, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

GUEST:

CASEY HEILMAN FROM ALLEN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT. HERE TO DISCUSS 2021 MEMO OF UNDERSTANDING WITH ALLEN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT FOR MS4 STORMWATER PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION. CONTRACT STARTS JULY 2021. IN 2020, RAIN BARREL REBATE 4 PEOPLE IN PERRY TOWNSHIP PARTICIPIATED. ADOPT A ROADWAY TWO GROUPS PARTICIPATING – SOPHIE TRENT/CHEER SIGN WILL GO UP AND PERRY BLUE RIBBON DOES BOWMAN RD. SCHOOL PROGRAMS – WE HAVEN'T BEEN IN SCHOOL YET BECAUSE OF COVID.

WORKING WITH JOHNNY APPLESEED TO CREATE ACTIVITY FOR CLASSROOM. HALEY BELISLE – WATERSHED AND STORMWATER PROGRAM COORDINATOR GAVE PRESENTATION. THEY MOVED OFFICES TO BE INCLUDED WITH OHIO DEPT JOB AND FAMILY SERVICES BUILDING.

OTTAW RIVER DAM REMOVAL IN 2020.

GREG KESSEN MOVED FOR RESOLUTION#2021.0216-01 TO ENTER INTO MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN ALLEN SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT AND PERRY TOWNSHIP FOR MS4 STORMWATER PROGRAM ADMINISTRATION FOR COST OF \$3,100 ,2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

BOB PHILLIPS, POLICE CHIEF –

PHONE CALL FROM LOST CREEK ABOUT NO PARKING SIGN BEING PUT UP AT END OF MUMAUGH RD. STILL WORKING COUNTY TO CONNECT OUR COMPUTERS TO THEIRS. M AND D COMPUTERS HAS BEEN OUT AND WORKING WITH COUNTY.

REPRESENTATIVE STOPPED OUT AND SPOKE TO BOB ABOUT TRAININGS. FREE TRAININGS SPONSORED THRU STATE. NEW REPRESENTATIVE FROM OHIO DEPT OF PUBLIC SAFETY TRAFFIC DIVISION. PHONE LOG TURNED IN TO TRUSTEES.

MONTHLY POLICE STATS FOR JANUARY GIVEN TO BOARD.

LOOKING TO HIRE GUY COMING OUT OF ACADEMY. HE IS IN ARMY RESERVES.

COREY LEHMAN, ROAD SUPERVISOR- ABSENCE – BEEN BUSY PLOWING SNOW.

COUNTY DIDN'T TAKE CARE OF EAST SIDE OF COUNTY THIS MORNING BECAUSE AUGLAIZE TOWNSHIP HAD FIRE AND COUNTY HAD TO GO HELP PULL OUT FIRE TRUCKS THEY WERE STUCK. **KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO CERTIFY HIGWAY MILEAGE TO COUNTY - 46.362 MILES, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.**

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO ALLOW BOARD OF ELECTIONS TO USE FACILILTY FOR ELECTIONS FOR 2021, 2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

TONY HAYES , ZONING INSPECTOR

TONY STILL WAITING TO HEAR FROM HEALTH DEPT. THEY WERE SUPPOSED TO HAVE MEETING FRIDAY. TONY CALLED TODAY AND NO ANSWER.

KAYLA CAMBELL TOLD TONY THEY STILL NEED TO POST THIRTY DAYS AFTER HEALTH DEPT RELEASES PROPERTY OF TOMMY NEWLAND.

GARAGE AND TRAILER ON GARLAND - STILL WORKING ON IT.

ALSO NEED TO GO AROUND AND LOOK AT CLEAN UP.

SOMEONE INQUIRED AT PIZZA HUT LOCATION FOR NEW HIGH RISE SIGN.

GREELY CHAPEL AND 117 – BUSINESS IN NEGOTATIONS FOR HOTEL IN THAT AREA. THEY ARE QUESTIONING SET BACKS AND IF THEY ALLOW ENOUGH ROOM FOR PARKING. DOLLAR GENERAL PURCHASED BUILDING PERMIT FOR ST JOHNS RD.

OIO WORKING ON PARKING SPOTS WITH TONY FOR EXPANSION.

ADAM AND EVE STORE DISCUSSION IS ONGOING. HAVING KAYLA CAMBELL LOOK AT OUR ORDINANCES AND LEGAL DEFINITION OF HANDBOOK. GREG TOOK SOME PICTURES FROM PIQUA STORE. TONY WILL TALK TO KAYLA BEFORE STORE IS OPEN. TONY VISITED PIQUA STORE AGAIN THIS LAST SATURDAY. BOARD ASKS TONY TO GET ON BOARD WITH KAYLA AND CLEAR THIS UP BEFORE THE STORE OPENS MARCH 1ST. ADULT CLOTHING STORE IS WHAT STORE MAY BE CLASSIFIED.

DENNIS PHALEN SR ON YODER RD – TRACTOR TRAILER AND TRASH THAT NEED CLEANED UP. KEVIN COX WAS TOLD EX –WIFE OWNS PROPERTY.

JUSTIN ROBERTS, FIRE CHIEF

MEDIC ONE REMOUNT GOT PUSHED BACK. LOANER AMBULANCE WAS HAVING SOME ISSUES SO THEY ARE WORKING ON GETTING US A DIFFERNT ONE.

THEY STARTED PAINTING NEW CHASSIS FOR AMBULANCE.

COST OF \$3500 FOR LOANER AMBULANCE EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS, MONEY WILL BE RETURNED AFTER REMOUNT IS COMPLETE.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE LOANER AMUBULANCE FROM EMERGENCY VEHCILES PLUS FOR \$3500. MONEY WILL BE RETURNED AFTER REMOUNT IS COMPLETE. WE WILL INSURE AMBULANCE., 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

SBA MOTOR FOR STORAGE BOTTLES NEEDED REPAIR - PRO AIR FOR PART \$2000 PLUS MAINT COST TO INSTALL NEW MOTOR.

GREG KESSEN MADE MOTION TO INSTALL NEW MOTOR FOR OXYGEN BOTTLES FROM PRO AIR \$2000 PLUS INSTALL COST.,2ND KEVIN COX, ROLLCALL.

FLOOR SCRUBBER REPAIRED.

FF1 CLASS – JENNA GONZALES WANTS TO GET TRAINED. WILL SEND HER TO APOLLO FOR FF1 CLASS. KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO APPOINT JENNA GONZOLAS AS VOLUNTARY FIREFIGHTER ONCE SHE COMPLETES HER TRAINING, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

MATTHREW GREEN LIVES OUTSIDE OF CRIDERSVILLE – VOLUNTARY FIREFIGHTER AND PART TIME EMT AT APPLICABLE RATE.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO HIRE MATHREW GREEN AS PART TIME EMT AT APPLICABLE RATE AND APPOINT AS VOLUNTARY FIREFIGHTER, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

KEVIN COX MADE A MOTION TO HIRE CORTNIE COX AS A FULL TIME LEVEL ONE FIREFIGHTER AND EMT \$15.50/HR 8AM-4PM 40 HOUR WORKWEEK MONDAY THRU FRIDAY, START FEB 17TH, 2021, 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

DRUG LICENSE RENEWED FOR TWO YEARS.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO HIRE BROOKE HEDGES AS PART TIME EMT SHIFT WORKER AND VOLUNTARY FIRE FIGHTER (RESULT OF HER RESIGNING FULL TIME POSITION BUT WANTS TO STILL BE ACTIVE IN FIRE DEPT), 2ND GREG KESSEN, ROLLCALL.

TRUSTEES:

GOT THANK YOU CARD FROM DARYL STYER FAMILY.

KEVIN COX MADE MOTION TO ADJOURN AT 8:52, SECOND BY GREG KESSEN , ROLLCALL.